
Mee�ng Minutes      

1 

Mee�ng Details 

Mee�ng Details 
Project Name Mee�ng Date & Time 
Indiana Climate Pollu�on Reduc�on Grant Public 
Mee�ngs 

11.02.2023 6:00 PM 

Mee�ng Venue Dura�on 
Northern Indiana Regional Planning Commission 
(NIRPC) - Lake Michigan Room 

1 hour 45 minutes 

Mee�ng Purpose Minutes Recorded By 
Gather public input on CPRG Climate Ac�on Plan 
for State of Indiana 

ClimeCo 

In Atendance 

Atendee’s Name Dept./Organiza�on 
Commissioner Brian C. Rockensuess, Chief of 
Staff Parvonay Stover, Scot Deloney, Susan 
Bem & Jessica Murray 

IDEM 

Amanda Mast, Caroline Kelleher, Noah 
Godrey & Kamayani Barshilia 

ClimeCo 

In-person () & virtual () stakeholders - 

Agenda Item 

Agenda Item Owner 
Welcome ClimeCo 
Grant Overview ClimeCo 
Opportuni�es to Par�cipate ClimeCo 
Public Comment All 



Mee�ng Minutes      

2 

Discussion 

Mee�ng Notes 
State Representa�ve Pat Boye 

• Concerned about the speed of implementa�on
Kathy Payne – Highland Neighbors for Sustainable ___ 

• Microplas�c pollu�on is a concern in the Great Lakes
• Petrochemical plants should be addressed
• Suggested to focus on increasing recycling
• Suggested to implement a plan for refusal of single-use plas�c items
• Suggested that public water refill areas could be a good addi�on to the plan
• Suggested that rain barrels are a good solu�on

Cris�na – Sherville 
• Educator working with college, high school, middle school, and students
• Suggested engaging with Purdue University – reach out to engineering students as they all

have a senior project to graduate
State rep Jackson from Hammond – 1st district 

• Pointed out that there were many Jus�ce 40 grants for charging sta�ons this summer
• Ques�on: How does this grant differ from those grants?

Susanne – Nature Conservancy 
• Making sure there are good incen�ves for Hoosiers to par�cipate in climate ac�on
• See more research on the benefits of green infrastructure, forestry carbon sequestra�on,

assessing green space and forests, and how they can help Indiana
Jenny Reterham- Resident of Gary – Gary advocates for responsible development 

• Expressed concern around carbon sequestra�on in the state – concerned that the pipelines
leak CO2.

• Suggested that there is a group consensus against carbon sequestra�on pipelines
• She wants to see more climate ac�on from the heavy polluters
• Suggested to engage with industry to create a plan that will successfully reduce carbon
• Requested beter funding for public transit
• Explained that Gary has public school career centers. This could be an opportunity to revitalize

the ‘green conserva�on corps’.
• Suggested the CAP should priori�ze career training. Focus on the communi�es in areas where

there is high unemployment. Focus on ge�ng these skills in younger people.
Mellissa Hernandez – Highland area resident 

• Request funds be used to assist exis�ng community programs
• Doesn’t want any funds to be used for industry greenwashing and wants funding to go to

communi�es
• Request for increased transparency

Calley Kotchala – Highland Neighborhoods Group 
• Calley Suggested three ac�on areas:
• 1- Reducing pollu�on and waste. NW Indiana has par�cipated in the IU resilience group in

2021. Suggested the necessity to make reduc�ons in the energy and transporta�on sectors.
Using things like increasing energy efficiency in exis�ng buildings, requiring beter energy



Mee�ng Minutes      

3 

efficiency in new building, protec�ng natural areas for beter carbon sequestra�on, amplifying 
clean energy availability (roo�op solar, community solar), beter agricultural prac�ces (cover 
crops), implemen�ng curbside compost selec�on, electrify state and municipal fleet, 
expanding public transport op�ons (local and regional), reducing noise and light pollu�on for 
quality of life improvement (like sky compliant ligh�ng and discouraging leaf blowers), 
discourage factory farming and promote factory farming 

• 2- Increasing natural habitat and protec�ng biodiversity. Such as expanding tree canopy in the
community, upda�ng building codes that include environmentally friendly requirements
(green roofs, na�ve landscaping, bird-safe windows), educa�on on reducing invasive plants,
and ins�tu�ng programs to replace invasives with na�ve plants.

• 3- Educa�on (students, municipal officials, public) implement grade-appropriate
environmental educa�on, host communica�on programs to teach homeowners about na�ve
landscaping, implement public policies to ban things like ar�ficial

Chuck Burter – St joseph county 
• Tier 1: u�lity energy genera�on – wants to see more emphasis on community solar. Explained

how there are low-income communi�es who want to do the right thing and implement solar.
However, Chuck expressed concern that there are many barriers preven�ng solar for homes.

• Chuck suggested the CAP should priori�ze community solar, which can make the grid more
resilient and reduce pollu�on. These efforts will help to manage peak demand and reduce the
need for new power plants

• Tier 2: RNC buildings – increase building efficiency – LED – can increase efficiency. Suggested
that LED can reduce light pollu�on and increase road safety.

• Suggested that LEDs are a near-term and implementa�on-ready solu�on
• Expressed desire for dark night skies. Suggested that the CAP should consider light pollu�on.
• Discourages the use of low-carbon fuel sources. Does not recommend priori�zing carbon-

based fuel sources.
Jennifer Demistrop – Environmental Sustainable Commission for Porter 

• Ques�on: Can we use this grant money to avoid the development of pollu�ng industries in
NW Indiana?

• Ques�ons: Can this grant help to curb the plas�c pollu�on crisis? Explained that there is a
statewide ban on plas�c bans

Porter 
• Suggested community solar as an addi�on to the CAP as it has seen it successful in IL – allows

disadvantaged families to lower their energy bills.
• Focus on job crea�on

David Por�cliealis  (76342) 
• Suggested to focus on fugi�ve emissions – this is a big chunk of the pie chart in NW Indiana.
• Wants a focus on environmental jus�ce communi�es
• Wants to see a metric set for carbon reduc�on that uses science-based targets to determine

what the tempo of reduc�on should be
• Analysis and implementa�on should focus on the areas that would create the largest impact

Sandy Obrien – Sierra Club Leader 
• Soil carbon sequestration – cover crops and regenera�ve farming and grazing
• Also would address topsoil loss and increase soil carbon contact



Mee�ng Minutes      

4 

• Wants to see regular burning of grasslands as it should be to promote healthy ecosystems
Doreen Corey – City of Gary – Gary Advocates for Responsible Development 

• Suggested concern for funding “green projects” that have ques�onable outcomes

Next Mee�ng 

Mee�ng Details 
Project Name Mee�ng Date 
Indiana Climate Pollu�on Reduc�on Grant Public 
Mee�ngs 

08.11.2023 

Mee�ng Venue Mee�ng Purpose 
Ferdinand Branch Public Library Community 
Room 

Gather public input on CPRG Climate Ac�on Plan 
for State of Indiana 

Follow up Tasks 
N/A 



Mee�ng Minutes      

5 

Appendix 1: Meeting Attachments 



Mee�ng Minutes      

6 



Mee�ng Minutes      

7 



Mee�ng Minutes      

8 



Mee�ng Minutes      

9 



Mee�ng Minutes      

10 



Mee�ng Minutes      

11 



Mee�ng Minutes      

12 




